

REQUEST FOR RECORDS DISPOSITION AUTHORITY <i>(See Instructions on reverse)</i>	
TO NATIONAL ARCHIVES and RECORDS ADMINISTRATION (NIR) WASHINGTON, DC 20408	
1 FROM (Agency or establishment) NATIONAL COMMISSION TO ENSURE A STRONG COMPETITIVE AIRLINE INDUSTRY	
2 MAJOR SUBDIVISION	
3 MINOR SUBDIVISION	
4 NAME OF PERSON WITH WHOM TO CONFER	5 TELEPHONE

LEAVE BLANK (NARA use only)	
JOB NUMBER	<i>NI 220-94-1</i>
DATE RECEIVED	<i>9-22-93</i>
NOTIFICATION TO AGENCY	
In accordance with the provisions of 44 U.S.C. 3303a the disposition request, including amendments, is approved except for items that may be marked "disposition not approved" or "withdrawn" in column 10	
DATE	<i>2-14-94</i>
ARCHIVIST OF THE UNITED STATES <i>Cindy Hunkamp Peterson</i>	

6 AGENCY CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that I am authorized to act for this agency in matters pertaining to the disposition of its records and that the records proposed for disposal on the attached 3 page(s) are not now needed for the business of this agency or will not be needed after the retention periods specified; and that written concurrence from the General Accounting Office, under the provisions of Title 8 of the GAO Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies,

is not required; is attached; or has been requested.

DATE	SIGNATURE OF AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE	TITLE
<i>9-22-93</i>	<i>David H. Parker, Sr.</i>	DOT/OST Records Management Officer

7 ITEM NO	8 DESCRIPTION OF ITEM AND PROPOSED DISPOSITION	9. GRS OR SUPERSEDED JOB CITATION	10 ACTION TAKEN (NARA USE ONLY)
	The National Commission To Ensure a Strong Competitive Airline Industry was a 15-voting member and 11 non-voting member panel established by Section 204 of the Airport and Airway Safety, Capacity, Noise Improvement and Intermodal Transportation Act of 1992 (49 U.S.C. App. 1371 note), as amended by Public Law 103-13 (April 7, 1993). Composed of 10 members from Congress and 15 members from the private industry sector, and one member from the White House staff, its purpose was to investigate the problems of the aviation industry, define their causes, and provide the President and Congress with recommendations on actions that industry and/or government can take to ensure the industry's economic health and competitiveness. The Commission held several public hearings/meetings in Washington, DC to discuss various industry-related topics, and invited written submissions from private citizens and organizations. It submitted a final report to the President on August 19, 1993. The Commission was terminated on September 17, 1993.		

Copies sent to agency, NN-W, NNS, NNT NL, NCF, NIA 2/22/94

ACTION
TAKEN(NARA
USE ONLY)

1. COMMISSION HEARINGS/MEETINGS, 1993

This series contains transcripts, written statements submitted by witnesses, media advisories, agendas, documentation consist of staff papers, and background papers prepared by the staff.

Arrangement: Chronological/Alphabetical.
Volume 2 ~~boxes~~. c.f. *sy E/lu 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. Permanent. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.

2. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS, 1993

This series consist of additional comments and submission by presenters and staff papers.

Arrangement: Alphabetically. Volume 1 ~~box~~. ^{c.f.} *sy E/lu 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. Permanent. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.

3. WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS NON-WITNESSES, 1993

This series consists of solicited and unsolicited comments received from a variety of individuals and organizations, draft reports, team reports, commissioner comments on draft reports, and the final report.

Arrangement: Alphabetically/Unarranged
Volume 1 ~~box~~. c.f. *sy E/lu 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. PERMANENT. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.

ACTION
TAKEN (NARA
USE ONLY)

4. CHARTER AND RELATED DOCUMENTATION/PRESS CLIP
FILE, 1993

This series includes the Commission Charter and files pertaining to legal issues in which the Commission had and interest, photocopies of news clippings and press releases that were generated by the Commission, news clippings from a variety of industry news sources which discuss Commission issues, strategies, and hearings, identified photographs of Commission members and staff and video tapes of the 6/15/93 meeting.

Arrangement: Several Notebooks, 4 VCR tapes and 1 Photo Album. Volume 1 ~~box~~. c.f. *54 ENR 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. Permanent. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.

5. COMMISSION'S CHRONOLOGICAL FILE, 1993

This series includes incoming and outgoing correspondence between Commission members and government officials, business and industry leaders, and trade and union organizations.

Arrangement: Alphabetically. Volume 6 ~~boxes~~. c.f. *54 ENR 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. Permanent. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.

6. DEPARTMENTAL SECRETARIES AND CONGRESSIONAL, 1993

This series includes incoming and outgoing correspondence between the Commission and Congressional members and Department Secretaries

Arrangement: Alphabetically. Volume 1 ~~box~~. c.f. *54 ENR 12/29/93*

DISPOSITION. Permanent. Transfer to FRC upon approval of Schedule. Transfer to National Archives February 1995.